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Ann Gibson

From: Malcolm McDonald
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:33 PM
To: Elizabeth Kinkade
Subject: RE: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade

Thanks Elizabeth, Simon is looking into it 
 

From: Elizabeth Kinkade  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:23 PM 
To: Malcolm McDonald <Malcolm.McDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
 
Hi Malcolm 
It would be worth checking if this meeting is covered under the code for Lobbyists 
EK 
 

From: Malcolm McDonald  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:22 PM 
To: Elizabeth Kinkade <Elizabeth.Kinkade@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Camillus O'Kane <Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au>; Brett Whitworth 
<Brett.Whitworth@Planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
 
Hi Elizabeth 
Yes will do. I’ll attend the meeting and provide an update of when it’s scheduled and the outcomes. 
 
Regards 
Malcolm 
Malcolm McDonald 
A/Executive Director, Housing & Urban Renewal  
Level 22 | 320 Pitt Street | SYDNEY NSW 2000  
T 02 9274 6267 E malcolm.mcdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Subscribe to the department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews  
 
You'll also find the department on Facebook, Twitter and Linked In  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Elizabeth Kinkade  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:15 PM 
To: Malcolm McDonald <Malcolm.McDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Camillus O'Kane <Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au>; Brett Whitworth 
<Brett.Whitworth@Planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
 
Hi Malcolm  
Could you follow up on this one. I understand that Harry Hughes is not proposing to attend the meeting.  
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Kind regards 
Elizabeth  
 

From: Camillus O'Kane <Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Elizabeth Kinkade <Elizabeth.Kinkade@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
 
 
 
Camillus O’Kane 
Advisor 
Office of the Hon Anthony Roberts MP 
Minister for Planning 
Minister for Housing 
Special Minister of State 
Member for Lane Cove 
 
T: +61 2 8574 5616 
M: 0427 373 218 
 

 
 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the office of the Minister. 
 
 
 

 

From: Harry Hughes <harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 1:43 PM 
To: Camillus O'Kane <Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
 
Hi mate, 
 
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier. 
 
As I mentioned, my client Locals for Metro Southwest recently met with the Minister to discuss local 
community views on both the Metro and accompanying urban renewal strategy. 
 
In discussions post this meeting, Locals for Metro Southwest have indicated that they would appreciate the 
opportunity to brief Elizabeth Kinkade on the same issues, and discuss pathways forward, as she is the 
officer responsible within DPE for Sydneham to Bankstown. 
 
Would you be able to facilitate this meeting for Locals for Metro Southwest?  
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you have any further questions or queries. 
 
Regards, 
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Harry Hughes 
Principal 
Axis Strategic Advisory 
 

M | +61 411 360 740 
E | harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com 
 

Please note, Axis Strategic Advisory is a Registered Third Party Lobbyist in the State of New South Wales, 
and complies with all relevant legislation and regulations in the conduct of its lobbying activities.  
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Ann Gibson

From: Malcolm McDonald
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 9:56 AM
To: Emma Hitchens
Subject: Re: Locals for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade

Thanks Emma, Wed 12th is best please - Tues is meeting with the Secretary beforehand which could go 
over. 
 
 

Sent from my iPad 
 
On 7 Dec 2018, at 9:52 am, Emma Hitchens <Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote: 

Looking at your calendar I can suggest the following times next week: 
Tue 11th 11:30-12:30 
Wed 12th 11:30-12:30 
Thurs 13th 9-10 
Are those time suggestions OK with you? 

From: Malcolm McDonald  
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 9:33 AM 
To: Emma Hitchens <Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Locals for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
Hi Emma 
Glee is sick still and won’t be in today. The MO is asking if the meeting can be held next 
week. Would you be able to organise the meeting today or ask Simon to? 
 
Thanks 
Malcolm 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Malcolm McDonald <Malcolm.McDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Date: 7 December 2018 at 9:18:37 am AEDT 
To: Emma Hitchens <Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Glee Dean <Glee.Dean@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Locals for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 

Hi  
Can you please send me the meeting details so I can let the MO know. 
Thanks 
Malcolm 

Sent from my iPad 
 
On 5 Dec 2018, at 3:32 pm, Emma Hitchens 
<Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Glee, 
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Could you please provide me a few times before shut down, next 
week if possible for me to provide to Harry. 
Thanks 
emma 

From: Harry Hughes <harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:23 PM 
To: Emma Hitchens <Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Locals for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth Kinkade 
Hi Emma, 
Thanks for facilitating this meeting. 
The attendees shall be - 

 - LMS Spokesman 
 - Local Canterbury landowner 
 - Local Canterbury landowner 
 Metro Storage and Local landowner  

There shall be no Lobbyists in attendance. 
We would ideally like a time next week before Christmas 
shutdown if possible. We are happy to work around Malcolm’s 
diary. 
If you’d like to suggest some times that’d be great. 
Give me a call if you have any further questions or queries. 
Kind regards,  
Harry Hughes 
Principal 
Axis Strategic Advisory 
 
 
 
 
M | +61 411 360 740 
E | harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com 
A|  
 
 
 
 
Please note, Axis Strategic Advisory is a Registered Third 
Party Lobbyist in the State of New South Wales, and complies 
with all relevant legislation and regulations in the conduct of 
its lobbying activities.  
 
On 5 Dec 2018, at 2:54 pm, Emma Hitchens 
<Emma.Hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Harry, 
Thanks for your email requesting for Locals for 
Metro Southwest to meet with Elizabeth Kinkade. 
Malcolm McDonald, who is currently acting for 
Elizabeth Kinkade has asked that I arrange the 
meeting. 
Can you please confirm who will be attending the 
meeting. If any registered third party lobbyists will 
be attending could you please arrange for the 
Department’s Lobbyist Meeting Request form to be 
completed and submitted at least one week in 

clauses 3(a) and 
3(b)clauses 3(a) and 
3(b)clauses 3(a) and 
3(b)clauses 3(a) and 
3(b)

clauses 3(a) and 3(b)
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advance of the meeting. See below for the link to 
the form. 
https://forms.nintex.com/FormHost.aspx?id=ydcTy
cPgFergwhE3WSOxgCqq-
0c9Zvv33DH0u7eby6dY6MDhBNbaCd3K B9djlJV P
p231Y4BYH6Ttw76uXyqvUsX8x a8RLCZ8ux7EMUa
wi-L2umuH8TOpr87dEe4dt&TZOffset=-
660&TZStdOffset=600&HasDST=true  
Regarding meeting time, could you please provide 
an indication of the general time that you would 
like the meeting to occur and I will get back to you 
with a few suggested times. 
Please call or email me with any questions or if you 
would like to discuss further. 
Kind Regards, 
Emma Hitchens 
A/Director Urban Renewal Manager 
Department of Planning & Environment 
Level 27, 320 Pitt Street Sydney | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 
2001  
T 02 9274 6434 E emma.hitchens@planning.nsw.gov.au  
Subscribe to our e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
You'll also find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  m        m    m  m    V           

 
From: Elizabeth Kinkade  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:15 PM 
To: Malcolm McDonald 
<Malcolm.McDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Camillus O'Kane 
<Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au>; Brett 
Whitworth 
<Brett.Whitworth@Planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Local for Metro Southwest and 
Elizabeth Kinkade 

From: Camillus O'Kane 
<Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Elizabeth Kinkade 
<Elizabeth.Kinkade@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Local for Metro Southwest and 
Elizabeth Kinkade 
Camillus O’Kane 
Advisor 
Office of the Hon Anthony Roberts MP 
Minister for Planning 
Minister for Housing 
Special Minister of State 
Member for Lane Cove 
T: +61 2 8574 5616 
M: 0427 373 218 
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  m        m    m  m    V           

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain 
confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and 
are not necessarily those of the office of the Minister. 
From: Harry Hughes 
<harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 1:43 PM 
To: Camillus O'Kane 
<Camillus.O'Kane@minister.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Local for Metro Southwest and Elizabeth 
Kinkade 
Hi mate, 
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier. 
As I mentioned, my client Locals for Metro 
Southwest recently met with the Minister to 
discuss local community views on both the 
Metro and accompanying urban renewal 
strategy. 
In discussions post this meeting, Locals for 
Metro Southwest have indicated that they would 
appreciate the opportunity to brief Elizabeth 
Kinkade on the same issues, and discuss 
pathways forward, as she is the officer 
responsible within DPE for Sydneham to 
Bankstown. 
Would you be able to facilitate this meeting for 
Locals for Metro Southwest?  
Please feel free to give me a call if you have any 
further questions or queries. 
Regards, 
Harry Hughes 
Principal 
Axis Strategic Advisory 
M | +61 411 360 740 
E | harry@axisstrategicadvisory.com 
Please note, Axis Strategic Advisory is a 
Registered Third Party Lobbyist in the State of 
New South Wales, and complies with all 
relevant legislation and regulations in the 
conduct of its lobbying activities.  
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